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TO:   LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
DATE: JUNE 24, 2020 
 

SUBJECT: Agreement between Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government   
  and Carton Council of North America, Inc. (CCNA) 
 
 
Request:  Council authorization to accept grant funds and execute an agreement with Carton 
Council of North America, Inc. in the amount of $150,000 to purchase and install  an optic sorter, 
designed for the sorting of aseptic and gable top carton for Division of Waste Management.  No match 
is required. 
 
Purpose of Request:   The Division of Solid Waste Management proposes to purchase an optic 
sorter designed for the sorting of post-consumer cartons. The Carton Council of North America, Inc. 
(CCNA) has awarded grant funds in the amount of $150,000 to Lexington-Fayette Urban County 
Government to purchase and install an optic sorter at their Materials Recovery Facility.   
 
What is the Cost in this budget year and future budget years? Available funding in Fiscal 
Year 2021 is $150,000. No matching funds are required.  Future years funding is dependent upon 
availability of funding. 
 
Are the funds budgeted? FY2021 budget amendment is in process. 
 
File Number:  0618-20 
 
Director/Commissioner:  Thurman/Albright 
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